Minutes: February 6, 2025

- I. <u>CALL TO ORDER:</u> Sanci Kennedy called to order the regular session meeting of the Sweeny Beautification Committee at 5:32pm on Thursday, February 6, 2025
- II. <u>ROLL CALL:</u> Sanci Kennedy, Ashley Rambo, Joanna Rambo, Erica Landriault, J'Cee Coufal by phone, Ellen Farley – by phone, Starr Fitch, Shelby Hinds, Melanie Mulllins, and Kayla Peterson were present.
- III. <u>MINUTE APPROVAL/DISAPPROVAL</u>: Motion made by Ashley and seconded by Kayla to approve the previous minutes from December 5, 2024 and January 9, 2025. All in favor. Motion carried.
- IV. TREASURER'S REPORT: \$26, 952.68
- V. <u>BUSINESS:</u>

VALENTINE'S DANCE 2025:

- Friday, February 14, 2025
- 6 9pm; Setup begins at 5:30pm
- Methodist Church Family Life Center
- Chair: Ellen
- Needs:
 - \circ Door cash box starting with \$100 change
 - \circ Concession cash box starting with \$100 change
 - Pizza Wayman will be donating 25 pizzas from Simple Simon's Pizza
 - DJ Kennedy's
 - Backdrop Ellen in storage
 - Ice chests and Ice Kayla
 - Drinks, Candy, Plates, Napkins Ellen

GREAT AMERICAN CLEANUP 2025:

- Saturday, March 29, 2025
- 8am 10:30am
- Backyard Park
- Sanci will reach out to Michelle Jones about donating ice cream.
- Ashley will reach out to Jessica from P66 about donating water.

FARMER'S MARKET:

- Saturday, April 5, 2025
- 10am 2pm
- City Hall Lot

DON'T MESS WITH TEXAS® TRASH OFF/P66 ARBOR DAY TREE PLANTING:

- Thursday, April 24, 2025
- 8am 11am

- Backyard Park
- Water and Breakfast to be provided by P66.
- Sanci will reach out to Michelle Jones about donating ice cream.
- Discussion about having shirts made for this event.

SWEENY PRIDE DAY PAGEANT 2025:

- Saturday, April 26, 2025
- 2pm Judge interviews
- 5pm Pageant begins
- Sweeny Elementary Cafeteria
- Chair: Ellen
- Flyers and queen forms have been posted to Facebook.
- Little, Mini, and Junior forms need to be posted online. Tasked to Joanna.

SWEENY PRIDE DAY 2025:

- Friday May 2, 2025 Saturday May 3, 2025
- Backyard Park
- THEME
 - Current suggestions: Sweeny Stars.
- PARADE
 - $\circ~$ Chair: Erica
 - $\circ~$ Need flyer and forms
- SPONSORS/PUBLICITY
 - o Chair: Sanci & Ashley
 - Motion made by Joanna and seconded by Ashley to add a pride day brochure advertisement to the \$500 Bronze level sponsorship. All in favor. Motion carried.
 - $\circ~$ Deadline needs to be set for sponsorships about 3-4 weeks before event.
- VENDORS
 - o Chair: Starr
 - $\circ \quad \text{Need flyer and forms} \\$
- COOKOFF
 - o Chair: Sanci & Joanna
 - Forms have been posted to Facebook.
- ENTERTAINMENT
 - o Chair: Ashley
- CAKE AUCTION
 - Chair: J'Cee
- 5K
 - o Melanie
- BEAUTIFUL BABY
 - o Erica
- CHILDREN'S ENTERTAINMENT
 - Chair: Kayla, Melanie, & Ellen

- Sweetie Pie's Petting Zoo is booked for Friday 6-9pm and Saturday 2-6pm to be paid for by P66 \$1550
- Bulldog Party Rentals is booked and paid for \$433 Football and Basketball Activities
- CORNHOLE
 - \circ Chair: TBD
- WASHERS
 - \circ Chair: TBD
- CAR SHOW
 - o Chair: Starr & Sanci
- BEAUTIFICATION BOOTH
 - Undecided if we will have a booth this year.
- SECURITY
 - Chair: Ashley
 - Ashley has reached out to Sweeny PD and is awaiting quote.
- LIGHT PLANTS
 - o Chair: Sanci
 - Sanci will reach out to Dusty Hopkins to see if he will donate light plants this year.
- DUMPSTER
 - o Chair: Joanna
- PORT-A-CANS
 - o Chair: Joanna

Meeting adjourned at 6:44pm.

NEXT MEETING: MARCH 6, 2024

Respectfully Submitted,

Joanna Rambo

Joanna Rambo, Secretary